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19 September 1968

Mr. John T. Conway

Executive Director

Joint Committee on Atomic Energy
Weshington, D. C. 20510

Dear My, Conway: 25X1

I am transmitting to you under separate cover 2 copy of
Special National Intelligence Estimatel\ /

This Estimate was agreed upon by the United States Inteliigence Board
this morning.

In view of the USIB deliberations on this Estimate, a response
to your letter on 5 September on thiz subject wae delayed until this
time. I belleve you will {find that the Estimate covere fully the
guestions ralsed in your letter,

Sincerely,
25X1
\
John M, Mauty N
Legislative Counsel
Distribution:
O &1 - Addressee
1 - O8I ) X
2 - 0OLC o \\\
OLC/GLC:pj/19 September 1968 \s

Approved For Release 2006/0@:{1_5@QET{DP70300338R000200180044-9



